MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY, ROHTAK

Most Urgent No. CB-1/2015/ 34575-705

Date: 14.12.15
To

The Princpal (s),

All the Degree Colleges/Institute,
Affiliated to M.D. University,
Rohtak.

Sub:- Submission of application alongwith requisite fee for Introduction of new
coursel/increase in seats/Extension/Continuation in Provisional affiliation
for the academic session 2016-17

Sir/Madam,

Itis to inform you that the University is considering the cases regarding grant of
provisional affiliation for the academic session 2016-17. | am, therefore, desired to
request you to submit the request alongwith requisite fee for grant of provisional
affiliation for Introduction of new course/increase in seats/Extension/Continuation for
the academic session 2015-16, as the case may be.

It is also to inform you that as per fee structure approved by the Executive
Council vide resolution no. 22 held on 27.3.2014 available on University Website
mdurohtak.ac.in , prescribed fee for the session 2016-17 is as under :-

PROCESSING FEE FOR START OF NEW COURSE/SUB./INCREASE IN SEATS ETC.
1. Rs. 25,000/- processing fee up to 31.10.2015

2. Rs. 25,000/- processing fee + Rs.6250/- late fee upto 31 Dec., 2015.
3. Rs. 25,000/- processing fee + Rs.12500/- late fee upto 31% March,2016.

4. Rs. 25,000/- processing fee + Rs. 25,000/- late fee upto 30" April, 2016.
FEE REGARDING GRANT OF EXTENSION IN 2" OR 3™ YEAR COURSE
1. Extension fee is Rs. 20.000/- for each course upto 31* January, 2016

2. Extension fee is Rs. 20.000/- + Rs. 5000/- late fee for each course upto 28/29"
February, 2016

3. Extension fee is Rs. 20.000/- + Rs. 10,000/ late fee upto 315 March, 2016

4. Extension fee is Rs. 20.000/- + Rs. 20,000/- late fee upto 30™ April, 2016

COLLEGE CONTINUATION FEE
1. Rs.50,000/- upto 31.1.2016 OR Rs. 62500 upto 28""/29" February-2016 OR
Rs. 75,000/~ upto 31 March 2016 OR Rs. 1 Lac upto 30 April- 2016.

Itis to inform you that no course be started without obtaining prior permission of
the State Govt./University. If your College starts any course without taking permission
from the State Govt./University, the Uriiversity will not consider the case in any-way
and for which the entire responsibility would lie upon the Principal of the
College/institute concerned. You are also requested to submit the balance fee of your
college, if any. Application received after 30" April 2016 will not be entertained in
any case.

Yours faithfully,

Superintendent (Colleges)
Endst. No.: CB-1/2015/34706 Dated 14.12.15
\ Copy of the above is forwarded to the Director, University Computer Centre,
M.D.U. Rohtak with the request to upload the same on the University Website. _.
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